Town of Auburn AUBURN POLICE COMMISSION PUBLIC MEETING MINUTES May 2, 2023

D. Dion – calls the meeting to order at 6:46 PM and leads the Pledge of Allegiance.

Present: David Dion, Police Commissioner, Patrick Bergeron, Police Commissioner, Joseph Rossino, Police Commissioner, Chief Pelton, Lieutenant Chabot and Lillian Deeb.

D. Dion - motion to go into non-public pursuant to RSA 91-A:3, II (c). **J. Rossino –** seconds and polled the members received the affirmative from all. **Motion passes**.

Public meeting resumed at 6:58 pm.

Also Present: Steve Grange, Neighborhood Watch Leader

D. Dion – motion to seal the non-public meeting minutes. **J. Rossino** – seconds. All in favor. **Motion passes.**

REVIEW MINUTES

P. Bergeron - motion to accept April 4, 2023, public minutes as presented. **J. Rossino –** second. All in favor. **Motion passes.**

P. Bergeron - motion to accept the April 4, 2023, non-public minutes as presented. **J. Rossino** – second. All in favor. **Motion passes.**

CHIEF'S REPORT

Chief – mentions as good weather approaches community interaction and activities will be picking up. He mentions the PD participation is the Walking Club for May 22nd. He comments on the 4 boxes of prescription drugs turned in at April's Drug Take Back event. He comments that the Radar Trailer is being deployed again. **D. Dion** – mentions noticing the visibility of the sign slows traffic in both directions. **Chief** – comments if residents have concern areas, they can contact the office. He mentions the K9 fundraising efforts to date have raised \$3250. He comments that K9 classes will begin in the fall. **D. Dion** – mentions goal was by Duck Day to be fully funded. **Chief** – mentions the Peer-to-Peer Program, commenting Candia and Chester PD are involved and Lt. Chabot is working on policies. He mentions the training for June is taser recertification and stop sticks and mentions the DCYF training in April. He mentions June 14th is Flag Day and the department will be holding its second annual ceremony and if residents want to drop off retired flags for their proper disposal at 11:00 am.

LIEUTENANT'S REPORT

Lt. Chabot – comments on the 141 MV stops and 11 summonses. He comments on the 19 reports generated ranging from AOC calls to RO violations. He mentions the 8 arrests and 726

calls for service. **D. Dion –** mentions the 16 hands free, commenting April was a concentration month with grant funding. **Chief –** confirms.

NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH UPDATE

D. Dion – greets Mr. Grange. **S. Grange –** mentions a meeting date is scheduled for June 7th and appears to be a good date for all. He further mentions reading in the Crier the article and collections for K9 fundraiser and presents his cash donation. **Chief –** mentions scan calls remain elevated and getting that out is big issue. **S. Grange –** mentions the text message he received just today from his bank claiming issues with his account.

OLD BUSINESS

D. Dion – reviews the 2023 budget numbers to date. **Chief** – mentions a couple of line items like police training, plant costs with furnace issues, and police equipment with new hires. He further mentions the medical credit coming.

NEW BUSINESS

None

D. Dion - motion to adjourn at 7:11 PM. J. Rossino - second. All in favor. Motion passes.

Meeting closed at 7:11 pm.

Minutes approved by______ on ______.